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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET

The following have been added by full text:
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Questions and Answers
Solicitation W913FT21R0001

Question 1: How is the unit price calculated?
Example if the order is for 3 vehicles per month, the unit price is the value of multiplying the
vehicles by 3 and giving the monthly value of the three?

Answer 1: Yes, and then the total for the 12 months.

Question 2: How is the unit price of item 2 of each sheet calculated, which refers to per diem? If
there are two cars, is the unit price per month the one calculated from the total of the two people?

It is no clear how total is calculated, there is only one driver per car so this value would be the
same for all sheets

Answer 2: DO NOT PRICE TRAVEL CLINs. This cost will be excluded from price
evaluation.

Question 3: I refer to item 0016 on page 10.

It seems that this policy is one of EXTRACONTRACTURAL CIVIL LIABILITY, I suppose (I
am not sure 10%) that this one is in the insurance for cars included but in the proposal indicate it
separately, so would you please clarify to me what type of policy it would be, and who shall
cover and cost

Answer 3: Refer to the guidance in FAR 52.228-3 Workers’ Compensation Insurance (Defense

Base Act). DBA provides worker's compensation and is seperate from vehicle insurance. DBA
1s reimbursed by USG once contractor provides proof of payment to insurance provider.

(End of Summary of Changes)



